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July 20, 2011 
 
 

Ian F. Koffler, Esq. 
Peck, Shaffer & Williams, LLP 
50 East River Center Boulevard 
Suite 1150 
Covington, Kentucky 41011 
 
Re:  Case No. 2011-00180 
 Boone County Water District 
 
Dear Mr. Koffler: 
 
 The enclosed electronic mail messages have been filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case. 
 

Sincerely,  

 
Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 

Enclosure 

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D

 



Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) 

From: Ian F. Koffler [IKoffler@peckshaffer.com]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 17:27

To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Frost, Mark C (PSC)

Subject: RE: PSC Case No. 2011-00180: Boone County Water District

7/20/11

Due to the fact that the Bonds must be issued at an advertised competitive sale, financial advisors 
traditionally request around a 10% variance in the par amount of the bonds in order to ensure that 
the refunding can be completed at the lowest possible cost to the District.  Underwriters will 
frequently pay for bonds at a premium or discount (paying an arbitrarily high price for lower 
yielding bonds or vice versa) which can drive up or down the par amount of the issue. 
  
The request is that PSC approve bonds in an amount not to exceed $1,900,000 in order to 
accommodate the potential variance.  It is the expectation that the actual size of the bond issue 
would match what's in RSA's schedules, the $1,720,000. 
  
I would be happy to provide any additional information you may need. 
  
Thank you, 
Ian 
  

From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: Ian F. Koffler 
Cc: Frost, Mark C (PSC) 
Subject: PSC Case No. 2011-00180: Boone County Water District 
 
Mr. Koffler:  

In its review of Boone County Water District's application in the above-referenced case, Commission Staff 
has found a discrepancy that requires some clarification.  In Paragraph 5 of its Application, Boone County 
Water District states that it "proposes to issue the Bonds in an amount not to exceed $1,900,000."  Exhibit 
A, Page 2 indicates that the bond proceeds will be only $1,720,000.   In fact, RSA's refunding analysis 
appears to be premised on the total bond issuance being only $1,720,000.  A copy of Exhibit A is 
attached for your reference. 

What is the amount of the bond issuance?  If the actual amount is higher than $1,720,000, Commission 
Staff requires a revised refunding analysis that uses the actual amount. 

As the Commission must issue an order in this matter NLT 7/25/2011, your prompt attention to this matter 
is appreciated.  You may respond by e-mail.  Commission Staff will ensure that your response if then filed 
in the record of Case No. 2011-00180. 

Sincerely,  

Gerald E. Wuetcher  
Executive Advisor  
Public Service Commission of Kentucky  
(502) 564-3940, Extension 259  
(502) 229-6500 (cell)  
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov  
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To ensure compliance with certain requirements promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service under 31 CFR Part 10, Section 10.35, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated 
otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-
related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.  
 
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by Peck, Shaffer & Williams LLP for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named 
addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It should not be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail 
transmission in error, please delete it from your system without reading, copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email or by calling Peck, Shaffer & Williams 
at 800 927-2663, so that our address record can be corrected. 

IAN F. KOFFLER
ASSOCIATE

IKoffler@peckshaffer.com 

50 EAST RIVERCENTER BLVD 
SUITE 1150 

COVINGTON, KY 41011 

TEL 859-431-0041
888 431 7511

FAX 859-431-0673 

7/20/11


